

Sullivan Gaudreault

Digital Content Creator | Grilled Cheese Pro

Profile:

Young and enthusiastic digital content creator with over five years of professional experience. I have worked with a myriad companies to effectively and efficiently grow their online presence. I have helped empower clients to reach hundreds of thousands of potential customers and donors. I am seeking to expand my content creation knowledge by gaining experience through every opportunity.

Employment History:

● Media Coordinator | The Syrian Emergency Task Force July, 2022- Present

- Producing and capturing photos, videos, and graphic design elements for fundraisers, events, social media, newsletters, and more.
- Creating humanitarian and advocacy videos and documentaries, some even shown at United Nation sessions as testimony.

● Owner and Founder | Recharge Media March, 2021 - Present

- Creating promotional content for organizations like Middle East Matters, Clean Oceans International, UCSC, Georgetown University, and many more.
- Capturing for over a dozen private clients from headshots and family photos to corporate events.

● Video and Photo Production Lead | UCSC Admissions May, 2021 - June, 2023

- Creating, photos, videos, and other material for ad campaigns and PR content for the campus marketing

● Filmmaker & Photographer | UCSC Athletics November 2019 - January 2023

● Manager, Cheese Louise | Grilled Cheese Company August, 2018 - June, 2023

- Manage three food trucks which travel around New England daily from May-November.
- Conduct all communication with town and state offices, catering clients, and customers.
- Instruct and manage a team of employees of 60+.
- Have individually overseen and facilitated over \$1 million over three consecutive years.

Education:

- University of California, Santa Cruz, Film and Digital Media Major
September, 2019 - June, 2023

References:

- Bryce Harrison from Cheese Louise
Bryce@EatCheeseLouise.com | (603)-662-8230
- Andrea Birskovich from UC Santa Cruz Admissions
abirskov@ucsc.edu | (831)-239-2178



Details:

315 Bay Street,
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

(603)-986-4339

Sullivan@Rechargeproductions.com

www.rechargeproductions.com

Skills and Softwares:

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- DaVinci Resolve
- Asana, Notion, Monday

- Promotional Filmmaking
- Documentary Filmmaking
- Photography
- Animation
- Graphic Design
- Employee Management
- Communication

Awards:

- Phi Beta Kappa
- UCSC Magna Cum Laude
GPA: 3.94